Ciccarelli, Kathryn

From: PEDRO_M_SIGLER@homedepot.com
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 11:18 AM
To: Ciccarelli, Kathryn

Subject: Summary of Meeting

Kathy, ' ,

The following is the details of our discussions and the specifics of the Home Depot’s offer based upon tiered annual
rebates to participating public agencies within sixty days of the end of the calendar year. At least $10,000 to $ 25,000
annual sales net sales{pretax) 1% At least $ 25,000 to $ 100,000 2% and over $100,000 annual net sales 3%. This would
be effective from August 1%, 2011 ending the 31% of July , 2014 these terms can be extended as long as another three
years at the end of the original term. We also reviewed and corrected any errors in the accounts and spoke about maybe
extending some meetings to other departments that may be interested in the program. As far as the use of the P.O.'s we
did advise and have confirmed that the one P.0. can be used and all stores have confirm its use.

Once again would like to thank you , Robert and katia for your time in meeting with me

Thank You

Pedro M. Sigler {Pete)
THE HOMY BRPOT

Pro Account Representative
Cell 239-330-5304
eFax 877-959-8157

Pedro M Sigler@hoinedegot.com
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